Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

From: Sweeney, Nell PREMEX
Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2012 914 AM
To: Dawson, Ken EDUC:EX
Subiject: Re: What is happening with MGA?

Likely end when? Next Thurs?

————— Original Message -----

From: Dawson, Ken EDUC:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 91, 2012 89:13 AM i
To: Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX :
Subject: Re: What is happening with MGA?

We just met with MRC gorman and Paul S.

All is fine.

Business as usual. The bill will move forward in the normal way.
MRC informing Ken B now.

Sent from my BlackBerry

~~~~~ Original Message -----

From: Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March @1, 2812 99:07 AM
To: Dawsen, Ken EDUC:EX

Subject: what is happening with MGA?
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Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

From: Sweeney, Nell PREM-EX
Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2012 8:01 AM
To: Gleeson, Kelly T GCPEEX; Mills, Shane PREM.EX; Boessenkool, Ken PREMEX
Cc: Haiford, Trevor M PREM:EX
Subject: RE: PCC statement
Attachments: 513
s513
From: Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2012 7:12 AM

To: Milis, Shane PREM:EX; Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX
Cc: Halford, Trevor M PREM:EX

Subject: RE: PCC statement

513

From: Milis, Shane PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2012 6:57 AM

To: Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX; Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX
Cc: Halford, Trevor M PREM:EX

Subject: Re: PCC statement

b ravgisd ot #iong i DD

513

From: Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2012 06:53 AM

To: Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

Cc: Mills, Shane PREM:EX; Halford, Trevor M PREM:EX
Subject: RE: PCC statement
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Frbm: Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 5:44 PM
To: Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX; Mills, Shane PREM:EX; Halford, Trevor M PREM:EX

Subject: RE: PCC statement

513

From: Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 5:41 PM

To: Milis, Shane PREM:EX; Halford, Trevor M PREM:EX
Cc: Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

Subject: FW: PCC statement

Importance: High

fop et

From: Groot, Jeff GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 5:12 PM

To: Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX; Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX
Cc: Adair, Marisa GCPE:EX; Greenfield, Shae GCPE:EX
Subject: PCC statement

Importance: High

5132

Let me know the outcome.

Thanks,
Communications Director, Ministry of Justice
Goverament Communications & Public Engagement
W 250.387.4965 | BB 250.920.9203

O U A PRV TP L U S S
Siite TH DO NWING CONCEry G0onT A0 s aunnads Gy il agravt atatomont
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Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

From: Sweeney, Neil PREM-EX

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2012 7:53 AM

To: Boessenkool, Ken PREM.EX; Mills, Shane PREMEX
Subject: RE: Premier Clark-- s13

From: Boessenkool, Ken PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2012 7:51 AM .
To: Mills, Shane PREM:EX r
Cc: Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Premier Clark-- 513

Neil:

313

Ken

From: Shane Mills <Shane.iills@gov.bec.ca>
Date: Thu, 1 Mar 2012 07:40:30 -0800

To: Ken Boessenkool <k.boessenkpol@gov.be.ca>
Cc: Neil Sweeney <Neil.Sweeney@gov.be.ca>
Subject: RE: Premier Clark-- $13

513

From: Boessenkool, Ken PREM;EX

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2012 7:39 AM
To: Mills, Shane PREM;EX

Cc: Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Premier Clark-- $13

513

From: Shane Milis <Shane. Mills@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Thu, 1 Mar 2012 07:36:42 -0800

To: Ken Boessenkoo! <k hoessenkooi@gov.be.ca>
Cc: Neil Sweeney <Meil. Sweeney@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Premier Clark- 513

5132
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Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

From: Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX
Sent: Waednesday, Febhruary 29, 2012 5:44 PM
To: Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE.EX; Mills, Shane PREM:EX; Halford, Trevor M PREM:EX
Subject: RE: PCC statement
Attachments: Premier Clark- 13
813

From: Gleeson, Keily T GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 5:41 PM

To: Mills, Shane PREM.EX; Halford, Trevor M PREM:EX
Cc: Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

Subject: FW: PCC statement

Importance: High

s pob sired v saw the following concerns shout seme asnecs of BPCCs draft staterment

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

312
Let me know the outcome.
Thanks,
Communications Director, Ministry of Justice
Goverament Communications & Public Engagement
W 250.387.4965 | BB 250.920.9203
1
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Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

From: Sweeney, Neil PREM.EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 5:23 PM

To: Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX; Mentzelopoulos, Athana GCPEEX
Subiject: FWW: Falcon, Foster hint at VJH funding

seyon bnovswhat they are talbing aboud? s thare a vomon announcoiman! possitie?

From: tno@gov.be.ca [mailto:tno@gov.bc.ca)
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 8:12 PM
Subject: TNO: Falcon, Foster hint at VIH funding

CHBC (Kelowna)
CHBC News at 5:00
28-Feb-2012 17:01

Copyright
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Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

From: Sweeney, Nell PREM:EX

Sent: Woednesday, February 29, 2012 4:14 PM
To: Braper, Kindree PSEC.EX

Subject: Re: Do yau have an answer to this?

Yo nhease 387 BR3G

Fram: Draper, Kindree PSEC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 03:50 PM
To: Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Do you have an answer 1o this?

ST s A0 o DaEg direcioy R v O sy

From: Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 3:38 PM
To: Draper, Kindree PSEC:EX

Subject: Do you have an answer to this?

Kindree, below is a question from a reporter friend of mine who wants to help.

Can you give me a very quick turnaround on this answer?
Thanks,

Neil

My understanding is even if Min Falcon is successful at getting a net-zero contract, labour costs will still increase
significantly each year due mainly to increased benefits costs and employees moving up pay grades.

Wouid you have an estimate of how much maore it costs the gov't each year for its employees...excluding any pay raises

negotiated through a collective agreement?
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Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

From: Sweeney, Neil PREM.EX
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2012 319 PM
To: Shoemaker, Wes AGRIEX
Subject: RE: AGRI
12 St woriing o
From: Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 3:12 PM
To: Sweeney, Neil PREMEX r
Subject: AGRI

Neil,

512

F052 mm
Wi

WoH, {Wes) Shoemaher, MEA
Peputy Minister

Mipistry of Agricuingre

3 Flooy, 808 Doeuglas Street

Victoarn, 3O

B2SO356 1800 | Fax: 253568392

il wes.shoemaker@gov.be.ca

“lease woter This vmall i intended for the addyvessec{s ) only i may conmain legalle priviteged infoemation. Any stautheriond
wse disclosare sr repraduriian 8 sivichy prohibbiied s~
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Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

From: Sweeney, Nell PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 2:44 PM

To: Boessenkool, Ken PREM:EX; Eastwood, Doug AG:.EX; Loukidelis, David AG:EX; Dybie, John
C PREM:EX; Brown, Stephen R MCF.EX

Cc: Mentzelopoules. Athana GCPE:EX: Gleeson, Kelly T GCPEEX

Subject: RF 514

Attachments: 14

Hevisod a5 per koo Adding stephen Seown

From: Boessenkool, Ken PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 2:02 PM

To: Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX; Eastwood, Doug AG:EX; Loukidelis, David AG:EX; Dyble, John C PREM:EX
Subject: Re: 14

S13. 514

from: Neil Sweeney <Neil Sweeney@gov.he.ca>

Date: Wed, 29 Feb 2012 13:44:47 -0800

To: "Eastwood, Doug AG:EX" <Doug.Eastwood @gov.bc.ca>, Ken Boessenkoo! <k.boessenkool@gov.be.ca>, David
Loukidelis <David.Loukidelis@gov.bc.ca>, John Dyble <John.Dyble @gov.be.ca>

Subject: RE: 514

From: Eastwoad, Doug AGIEX

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 1:32 PM

To: Boessenkoo!, Ken PREM:EX; Loukidelis, David AG:EX; Dyble, John C PREM:EX; Sweeney, Nell PREM:EX
Subject: 514

514

4o Bouglas Bastwood

& Al or Oonsad

CEAYY
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From: Boessenkool, Ken PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 12:49 PM

To: Loukidelis, David AG:EX; Dyble, John C PREM:EX; Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX
Cc: Eastwood, Doug AG:EX

Subject: Std

514

From: Loukidelis, David AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 12:40 PM

To: Dyble, John C PREM:EX; Boessenkooi, Ken PREM:EX; Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX
Cc: Eastwoad, Doug AG:EX

Subject: 514

514

David Loukidelis QC

Deputy Attorney General
Ministry of Justice

Victoria BC

T.250356 0149 F. 250387 6224
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Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

From: Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 12:11 PM

To: Richmond, Valerie D MCF:EX; Haiford, Trevor M PREMEX
Ce: Mentzelopoulos. Athana GCPEEX:; Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE EX
Subject: 513

aad Yo with pat from Dovid Lookideids Davig is aroviding some Lansnaes as well gl el

From: Richmond, Valerie D MCF:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 10:38 AM
To: Halford, Trevor M PREM:EX

Cc: Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

Subject: 513

Can you please take a look at this draft? Qur DM and Kelly have made some changes.

513
But can we get a preliminary approval on this?
Trevor, can you please expedite Neil’s approval?
TR U N ST N
1
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Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

From: Sweeney, Neil PREM.EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 11:27 AM

To: Boessenkoo!, Ken PREM.EX

Subject: FW: thoughts on the following draft? (shop is providing to minister asap)
513

From: Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX 3
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 11:07 AM :
To: Mentzelopouios, Athana GCPE:EX; Sweeney, Neil PREM;EX

Subject: thoughts on the following draft? (shop is providing to minister asap)

Page 13
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Sweeney, Neil PREM.EX

From: Sweeney, Neill PREM.EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 6:17 PM

To: Gieeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: hi, were you able to get thumbs up from John Dyble on the approach we discussed?

513

From: Gieeson, Keily T GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 6:14 PM

To: Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

Subject: hi, were you able to get thumbs up from John Dyble on the approach we discussed?

Kelly Gleeson

Government Communications and Public Engagement
kelly.gleeson@gov.bc.ca

(250) 356-8608
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Sweenez, Neil PREM:EX

From: Sweeney, Neill PREMEX

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 6:01 PM
To: Garfinkel, Gabe PREMEX

Subject:

Attachments: s12

From: Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 6:00 PM
To; Fast, Don CSCDIEX

Cc: Carr, Steve MEM:EX

Subject: s12

In consultation with PCC, John and Peter M, the timelines are revised to reflect hard impiementation in 14/15 with likely

year-end funding in Spring 2013 as per PCC direction.
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Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

From: Sweeney, Neit PREMEX

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 12:45 PM

To: Pauliszyn, Robert GCPEEX; 'RMingay@rmps.ca'’; Mentzelopoulos, Athana GCPEEX
Cc: Cawson, Ken EDUCEX

Subject: Re: BCPSEA -and- BCTF Letter and Interim Order

From: Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX i
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 12:23 PM !
To; 'RMingay@rmps.ca’ <RMingay@rmps.ca>; Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX; Mentzelopoulos, Athana GCPE:EX
Cc: Dawson, Ken EDUC.EX

Subject: Re: BCPSEA -and- BCTF Letter and Interim Order

yioiDs anrtnE g7

From: Rob Mingay [mailto;RMingay@rmops.cal

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 12;16 PM

To: Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX; Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX; Mentzelopoulos, Athana GCPE:EX
Cc: Dawson, Ken EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: BCPSEA -and- BCTF Letter and Interim Crder

Pob Blingay
MMinEay@rmps.ca
522

From: Sweeney, Nejl PREM:EX [mailto:Nell.Sweeney@gov.bc.cal

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 12:15 PM

To: Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX; Mentzelopoulos, Athana GCPE:EX; Rob Mingay
Ce: Dawson, Ken EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: BCPSEA -and- BCTF Letter and Interim Order

T T P U SO SO S S
viooder tread dhis rinhiia thet they can have 3 strike

From: Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 12:14 PM

To: Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX; Mentzelopoulos, Athana GCPE:EX; 'RMingay@rmps.ca'
Cc: Dawson, Ken EDUC:EX

Subject: Re: BCPSEA -and- BCTF Letter and Interim Order

1
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From: Pauiiszyn, Robert GCPE:EX
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 12:11 PM
To: Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX; Mentzelopoulos; Athana GCPE:EX; 'RMingay@rmps.ca’ <RMingay@rmps.ca>

Cc: Dawson, Ken EDUC:EX
Subject: Fw: BCPSEA -and- BCTF Letter ang Interim Order

From: Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 12:06 PM

To: Straszak, Paul PSEC:EX; Corwin, Lucas A PSEC:EX

Cc: Greer, David GCPE:EX; Henderson, Kim N LCTZ:EX; Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX; Zacharuk, Christina EDUCIEX;
Patterson, Ted HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: BCPSEA -and- BCTF Letter and Interim Order

Just received!

From: Noble, Susan C LRB:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 12:05 PM

To: Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX

Subject: BCPSEA -and- BCTF Letter and Interim Order

Good Morning,

Page 17 :
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Attached are the letter and interim order from Mike Fleming with respect to the above.

<<(2039 feb.28.int.ord.lir doc>> <<62039 - Int.Order.feb 28.2012 doc>>

Thank you,

Susan Nobfe

Senijor Executive Assistant to
Michael Fleming

Associate Chair, Adjudication
Labour Relations Board

Tel. (604} 660-1329

Fax (604} 660-7321
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Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

From: Sweeney, Neil PREMEX

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 12:23 PM
To: Dawson, Ken EDUC:EX

Subject: : RE: MGA comments

Let's have a call when you and Robert are out of the tech briefing.

----- Original Message-----
From: Dawson, Ken ERUC:EX
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2612 12:21 PM
To: Sweeney, Neil PREM:IEX
Subject: Re: MGA comments

“We are trying to strike a balance here with this legislation. This is a balanced bill.”
Sent from my BlackBerry

~~~~~ Original Message -----

From: Dawson, Ken EDUC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2612 12:81 PM
To: Sweeney, Neil PREMIEX

Subject: MGA comments

"The TF has been saying for over a week that they want a mediator. This bill provides for
mediation so that should be well received.”

Sent from my BlackBerry
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Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

From: Sweeney, Neil PREM.EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 11:32 AM
To: Chiarelli, Nina GCPEEX

Subject: RE:

From: Chiarelli, Nina GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 11:29 AM
To: Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

Ce: Exton, Sheryl W GCPE:EX

Subject: RE:

There's a media advisory cued up te go. Please hurry!

From: Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 11:26 AM
To: Chiarelli, Nina GCPE:EX

Cc: Exton, Sheryl W GCPE:EX

Subject: RE:

From: Chiarelli, Nina GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 10:46 AM
To: Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

Cc: Exton, Sheryl W GCPEEX

Subject:

Neil, did you make any headway on the
wrangling a tech briefing.
Do you have anything new to add?

Nina C.
Nina ChiareHi

Corporate Director, Strategic Planning

Sheryl is the Event Mama on this one, and she’s still
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Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

From: Sweeney, Neil PREMEX

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 11:28 AM
To: Bethel John HLTH.EX

Subject: Lab

How are the parties? [t has been eerily silent.

N
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Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

From: Sweeney, Neil PREMEX

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 11:27 AM
To: Whitmarsh, Graham HLTH:EX
Subject:

Hey, do you need a technical briefing on the 512

The termination would seem pretty straightforward to me.

Neil

or only upon legisiation?
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Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

From: Sweeney, Neil PREM.EX

Sent; Monday, February 27, 2012 12:22 PM

To: Fraser, John Paul GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: BC pays $48.000 for ET Canada o broadcast in Vancouver
Dk o knoew T

From: tho&dgov.be.ca [mailto:tno@gov.be.cal
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 11:52 AM ;
Subject: TNO: BC pays $48,000 for ET Canada to broadcast in Vancouver

Vancouver Sun Online
Jonathan Fowtlie
27-Feb-2012 11:39

Copyright

INO...
This e-mail is a service provided by Today's News Online and is only intended for the original addressee. All content is the
copyrighted property of a third party creator of the material. Copying, retransmitting, redistributing, selling, licensing, or emailing the
material to any third party or any employce of the Province who is not authorized to access the material is prohibited.
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Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

From: Sweeney, Neil PREMEX

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 9:47 AM
To: Boessenkool, Ken PREMEX
Subject: FW: Minister lekstrom lefter to Mayors
Attachments: 20140930120445 pdf

----- Original Message-----

From: Main, Grant TRAN:EX

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2011 12:14 PM

To: Sweeney, Neil GCPE:EX

Cc: Knight, Jeff J GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Minister lekstrom letter to Mayors

May be moot - but here it is ..

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Sweeney, Neil GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2911 11:48 AM

To: Knight, Jeff I GCPE:EX; Main, Grant TRAN:EX
Subject: Minister lekstrom letter to Mayors

Need urgently
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Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

From: Sweenay, Neil PREMEX

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 11;28 AM
To: Chiarelli, Nina GCPE:EX

Subject: Fw:. Education capital
Attachments: Project Status (2). xisx

From: Gorman, James EDUCEX :
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 03:25 PM i
To: Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Education capital :

From: Sweeney, Nell PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 1:54 PM
Te: Gorman, James EDUC:EX

Subject: Education capital

Hey, is there a list of schools and their timelines for construction, RFP’s etc?
Thanks,

Neil
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Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

From: Sweeney, Neil PREMEX

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 11:12 AM
To: Gleeson. Kelly T GCPEEX
Subject: 813

Do you have the response from the Ministries on

513
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Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

From: Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 11:04 AM
To: Menizelopoulos, Athana GCPEEX
Subject: Re: RCY response

Not yet.

————— Original Message -----

From: Mentzelopoulos, Athana GCPE:EX :
Sent: Friday, February 24, 20812 11:94 AM i
To: Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX %
Subject: Re: RCY response

0k thought so. Did u talk to Steve?

On 2012-02-24, at 11:82 AM, "Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX™ <Neil . Sweenevfdgov.hc.ca> wrote:

513 coming out next Thursday.

VoW

----- Original Message -----

From: Mentzelopculos, Athana GCPE:EX
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2912 10:52 aM
To: Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

Cc: Brown, Stephen R MCF:EX

Subject: Re: RCY response

'

To which issue? Sorry if I am missing something.

VoW W W W W W vy

On 2012-92-24, at 19:51 AM, "Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX" <Neil.Sweeney@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Can you send me what you have as response?

VoW
N

Thanks

W
WoOW

>> Neil
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Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

From: Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 11:03 AM
To: Qlson, Alisha PREM.EX
Subject: Re: health mtg - Feb 28
Lo atienniing but ey snd g fiere iostaail,

From: Olson, Alisha PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 11:02 AM 5
To: Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX r
" Subject: FW: health mtg - Feb 28

This meeting is now from 11am ~ 1pm; lunch will be provided. Would you like to dial-in or attend in person
(1515 Blanshard)?

From: Wilson, Barbara A PSEC:EX

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 10:35 AM
To: Olson, Alisha PREM:EX

Subject; health mig - Feb 28

Hi, Alisha:

Sorry....forgot that Neil was invited to this meeting....should have had his name in the list of attendees in the
subject line. Will Neil be attending in person? Now that the meeting is over the lunch hour | will have to
provide catering services.

Thanks,

Earty Wison

Executive Coordinator

PSEC Secreianat

210 - 380 Douglas St

Vieiona B VEW 2R7

Tel {250 366-6R70 Fax (25600 2876258
e-mad Barbara.Wilson@gov.bc.ca

F oy . ST ed i R ma eyt e e et e B E [ . Fprtel ey s Fev oy cmgmind
frgme COASIERS the paviraasnesd Ootore grintioag s o-mal

Warning: This document, jts contents, attachments, and any related materials and/or communications contain confidential information
pertaining lo fabour refations and other matters, and must not be disciosed to anyone outside of the intended recipient(s) without cxpress
approval of the PSEC Secretariat. If you wish to distribute this emaif or its attachments to anyone else, contact the PSEC Secretariat directly
far perrnission before doing so. If you are not the intonded recipient ar have received this document in error, fease notify the PSEC
Secretariat immediatety and do not copy or disclose the contents of this message to any other persor.
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Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

From: Sweeney, Neil PREM EX

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2012 3:42 PM
To: 'Fratpietro, Lisa'

Cc: Olson, Alisha PREMEX

Subject: RE: ubc - meeting request
Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.jpg

£y

From: Fratpietro, Lisa [mailto:ifratpietro@exchange.ubc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 3:36 PM

To: Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

Subject: ubc - meeting request

Dear Neil,

My name is Lisa Fratpietro and | work in a development and alumni engagement capacity here at UBC. Bruce Young was
most helpful in providing information to you about our event in the fall with Mr. Martin. | was so pleased that you were
able to attend. | will be traveling to Victoria the week of March 5™ and I'm wondering if we could possibly meet for
lunch or at another convenient time? | should be in Victoria for a few days and am currently confirming a number of
meetings. We are working to connect with our alumni to solicit feedback and to let them know a little more about what
is happening here at UBC and to develop meaningful connections in the community. | know that your time is precious
and | would be most appreciative to he able to have the opportunity 1o meet with you.

With my best,

Lisa
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Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

From: Sweeney, Neit PREM EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 4:20 PM
To: ‘Rob Minnay'

Subject: RE: s12

From: Reb Mingay [mailte:RMingay@rmps.ca]

Sent; Wednesday, February 22, 2012 4:12 PM ;
To: Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX
Subject: s12

Feb 28: 10-12:00

Health DM’s Office Boardroom, 5th floor Pandora Wing, 1515 Blanshard and conference line: 817
si7_,..participant code 17

Rob Mingay
rmingay@rmps.ca
522
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